
Mike Law 

From: 
Sent: Sunday , November 22, 1998 9:26 PM 
To: 
Subject: (no subject) 

1. ONBOARD SHIP! In K Co. landed extreme right flank. LVT, 2d Pit K 3/3. On 
the Beach (Green Beach), maps & photos of landings available-
photos fr shipboard & news flicks . 
2. Kilo did all walking ! I Co. also, on Green Bech left flank. Bobbie O'MALLEY 
in I Co. <--CMOH. 
3 2/4 did all the chopper bits. Krulck (GenGen) in a 34. Bullet in gas tank 
forced down in hot area. Got that story. 
4. All ferrying don by 34's. Some Armt air choppers around as AOs 
5. That era no hues except 1. That was a Ofc Dude from (i'll have to check 
name) just joined in with a (only) huey gunship. He was out scouting around 
for upcoming camp for Army entry into war. He was a staff 0 . Got KIAd there. I 
have the story (full) . 
6. Look here_==> "STARLITE" was the ops name. It started by landing at 0630, 
18 Aug '65 by us leaving ships in amtracs. Ended 24000 on the 24th of Aug 
'65.\ 
7. 2/4 did the LZs in 34's. There was a LZ Yellow up in M 3/3. However M33's 
LZ yellow was for medivacs. They crossed the river in tracks (Song Tra Bong) 
set up blocking force up towards n/end. 

8. I did the beach. Real sands of lwo Jima stuff except it was just heavy duty 
snipers kicking sand in our face for their later big 'bush where they got K 
Co.Ill have to go. Haven't figured out how to make a big long e-mil w/o th is 
kicking off! 

I'll write later .. 

nick 

Info removed by VNCA 


